NORTH MISSISSIPPI EDUCATION CONSORTIUM
SCHOOL OF EDUCATION
ROOM 236
UNIVERSITY, MS 38677
662-915-7763

TO: North Mississippi Education Consortium Members
FROM: C.L. Stevenson & Cecil Weeks, Co-Directors
DATE: August 22, 2008

RE: North Mississippi Education Consortium Dues

This memorandum is intended to serve as an invoice for dues in the North Mississippi
Education Consortium for 2008-2009. As stated, in the consortium by-laws, any school
district may participate by paying a fee of $500.00 each year.

We are sending two copies of this memorandum which will serve in lieu of a contract.
PLEASE CHECK IN THE APPROPRIATE SPACE BELOW, SIGN, AND RETURN
ONE COPY WITH YOUR CHECK, PAYABLE TO THE NORTH MS EDUCATION
CONSORTIUM.

We will be pleased to answer your questions. Thanks for consideration of your District’s
continued North Mississippi Education Consortium membership.
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C.L. Stévenson Cecil Weeks

I agree to pay the above amount for my school district: - My check is enclosed.

My check will follow.

Please offer any suggestions concerhing consortium activities for the 2008-2009 school
year.

Signature Date



